Information KILO

g{n;——é’_' Special Guidance Memorandum

e Airport Operations in the COVID-19 Environment

RENO, MLVADA

TO: Air Sailing Members
FROM: Air Sailing Trustees
RE: Information KILO Guidance

DATE: Feb 14, 2022

OVERARCHING AIRPORT GUIDANCE

e Do not come to the airport if you are feeling ill or have a temperature

¢ While at the gliderport, please have a facemask available so you can put it on if conditions merit

o |f someone nearby requests that you put on a facemask or separate a bit more while in their vicinity, please comply
with that request

FLIGHT OPERATIONS

e No COVID-related restrictions
e To facilitate tow pilot scheduling, please use the Airport Operations Sign-Up System to request a tow pilot and
sign up to fly

NON-FLIGHT OPERATIONS

Clubhouse

e The clubhouse main room area, kitchen, and restrooms are open and available for use
Campground and RV Park

e The bathhouse restrooms, showers and laundry room are open for use
e An un-plumbed outdoor shower privacy enclosure has been installed by the bathhouse east wall for individuals who
are not comfortable using the showers in the bathhouse

ASI RV Trailers

e The Air Sailing RV Park Reservation System process will allow one day between trailer guests to allow for passive
sanitation

e Trailer users should plan to bring cleaning supplies if they wish to sanitize trailer surfaces before their stay
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